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RFP # 1406-04-08-RP-20652 
Military OneSource Program 

Set of Questions # 1 as a result of Amendment # 0003 
 
 
1.  "Attachment F" is referenced in the PWS as being the source of the interface specs for the website. 
 Where is Attachment F?  Are you planning to release it soon?  
 
Answer: Section F will be posted in the immediate future. 
 
2.  Do the answers to the questions raised on the first round of the RFP still pertain?  
 
Answer:  Reference Amendment # 0003, Standard Form 30, block 14, item # 4.   
 
3.  Please elaborate on how you see the WWRC as described in the revised RFP relating to existing 
Wounded Warrior programs operated by the Branches?  Are the Branch programs the primary service 
provider and the MOS program intended to support those efforts with background and administrative 
tasks? 
 
Answer:  The WWRC is required to receive and investigate complaints from Service members and their 
families regarding health services, health facilities and/or benefits.  This does not duplicate the existing 
Wounded Warrior services operated by the Military branches, this represents a separate requirement. 
 
 


